

BUCKLAND NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting

Tuesday, 14th August 2012 at 8.00 pm in the Village Hall

Present: Chair - Trevor Marpole, Nicki Barker, Andy Foot, Mark Needham, Mark Hammick, Rodney Cuff, John Baker, Chris Osmond District Councillor: Jacqui Cuff Clerk: Vanessa Wellstead (VW)

Item	Detail	Action
1.	Apologies: Lin Townsend County Councillor: Jill Haynes	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
1.		
3.	Democratic Half Hour	
1.	Sara Wood, who is interested in the Parish Clerk role, attended the meeting to meet the Councillors.	
4.	Minutes of Last Meeting held 12th July : Passed Agreed & Signed	
5.	Planning Applications:	
1.	1/D/12/000993 Laurences Farm, Beaulieu Wood Relief of condition 6 of P.P. 1/D/10/000852 to change the use of the building to a cubicle building and confirm the disposal of the slurry via the new slurry lagoon. <i>Parish Council - Support Application</i>	
2.	1/D/12/001041 Meadow Farm, Henley Form new external doorway and balcony <i>Parish Council – Support Application</i>	
3.	1/D/12/000596 The Rectory, Buckland Newton Demolish existing building and erect replacement dwelling in accordance with previous application 1/D/10/002078 and erect detached garage <i>Approval of Planning Permission</i>	
6.	Financial Matters:	
1.	Following invoice agreed for payment Tony Perrett £198.00 Stock mesh and fence posts <i>Proposed NB Seconded JB AIF</i>	
7.	Play Area/Recreation Ground	
1.	Parish Clerk to chase Playdale again regarding the roundabout.	
2.	Cllr Foot to trim the playing field hedge in the autumn.	
3.	A local resident had asked about a memorial bench for Sir William Aykroyd. This had been discussed at a previous meeting and the Councillors agreed that the purchase of a quality oak bench with an engraved plaque would be a lasting tribute. Cllr Barker offered to look at benches at the Oak Fair and come back with some prices.	
8.	Post Office	
1.	No further update.	
9.	Neighbourhood Plan	
1.	Cllr Baker reported that things were moving forward with the village hall booked for the launch on the 27 th September. Another five dates are booked for meetings and displays.	

2.	<p>Cllr Baker asked whether the Parish Council would be happy to purchase display panels which would cost about £900. The grant of £1650 from WDDC is due to be paid in the next few weeks and therefore with the £500 already donated by United Charities, the Parish Councillors agreed that the Working Group could go ahead and purchase the display panels.</p> <p><i>Proposed NB Secoded RC AIF</i></p>	
10. 1. 2.	<p>Highways</p> <p>Concerns were raised about the proposed closure of Ridge Hill over a 2 week period in August for surface repairs. Cllr Jacqui Cuff had expressed several of these concerns to the Highways dept and could confirm that the Ridge Hill access to Court Farm would be maintained and that every effort would be made to open the road for the Bank holiday weekend.</p> <p>Parish Clerk to speak to Cllr Jill Haynes regarding the progress of the plans for the Rural Roads Scheme.</p>	
11. 1. 2. 3. 4.	<p>Correspondence</p> <p>DCC – Notice of Temporary Closure of Ridge Hill and Factory Lane</p> <p>DAPTC – Circular 6/12</p> <p>Email – Superfast Broadband</p> <p>Dorset Area Community Partnership – Review of Community Plan 2012</p>	
12. 1.	<p>Other Matters/Items for Agenda of Next Meeting</p> <p>The Parish Council is researching the history of Hountwell Pump and looking at possible funding options to restore it.</p>	

Next Meeting Tuesday, 11th September 2012 at 8:00pm, Parish Room

The meeting was concluded at 9.30 pm

Signed: _____ Date: _____